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MINE CONTACT REPORT FORM

Date of Call: Date of E-mail: 12/26/22

Telephone call to: DENR Employee Contacted: Roberta Hudson
Operator Contacted: Chris Connell

Company: Longview Minerals

Telephone:

Staff Signature: \s/

On December 26, 2022, Chris Connell with Longview Minerals, LLC, emailed me to address corrections that had been made to the overall
proposed drill plan from their EXNI application.

Below are the emails indicating the modified plan:

From: Chris Connell <cconnell@ccgeological.com>
Sent: Monday, December 26, 2022 10:23 AM
To: Hudson, Roberta <Roberta.Hudson@state.sd.us>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Longview EXNI question

Hi Roberta,
Yes, 2 holes per pad would be the absolute maximum, so please use that number, thank you.

Regards
Chris

On Mon, Dec 26, 2022 at 8:42 AM Hudson, Roberta <Roberta.Hudson@state.sd.us> wrote:

Thanks Chris. We have to know the maximum number of holes that may be drilled per pad. So
shall I have it at 2 holes per pad? It is ok to request more holes than you will drill in an
EXNI. For these you build your flexibility in the plan at the beginning because once approved
it can't be changed.

Roberta Hudson
Engineering Manager I
Minerals and Mining Program

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Chris Connell <cconnell@ccgeological.com>
Sent: Monday, December 26, 2022 8:51:19 AM

To: Hudson, Roberta <Roberta.Hudson@state.sd.us>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Longview EXNI question

Hi Roberta,

My apologies for the late response. Yes we propose 42 pads across 3 patented claims. At this
stage we only plan to drill one hole off each pad but depending on results we may drill a few
additional holes from the same pads to reduce our "footprint". We will only drill a second
hole from the same position if the mineralisation is extending at depth as sufficient drill
hole piece point separation is hard to achieve if the targets are only at shallow

depths. Whilst diamond drilling rigs can drill far shallower inclinations, RC rigs can only
adjust inclination between -90 and -50 degrees, any shallower inclination is problematic for
this type of rig.

Best regards
Chris
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On Tue, Dec 20, 2022 at 9:34 AM Hudson, Roberta <Roberta.Hudson@state.sd.us> wrote:
Chris,

I just wanted to clarify the new proposed operating plan for the EXNI. On the maps provided I counted 42 proposed
drill pads. Is this correct? How many holes are proposed per pad?

Thank you!

Tootiorte Hewdbor, TE

Engineer Manager |

Minerals and Mining Program



